	DRAFT MINUTES OF THE TORWORTH PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD AT ST BARNABUS CHURCH, RANSKILL, ON TUESDAY 6 th SEPTEMBER 2016 AT 7:00PM.	
	PRESENT: Chair: Councillor C Willis. Councillors: Hadley, J Helliwell, County Councillor L Yates and District Councillor M Gray CLERK: Mrs Rachel Hyland	
	OPEN FORUM for members of the public None in attendance	
01/0916	APOLOGIES: Councillors Footitt, R Willis, H Helliwell, R D'Amelio	
02/0916	POLICE/CRIME FIGURESThere were no police representatives present at the meeting. The Parish Council have beeninformed that there will not be any more crime reports and have asked for residents to bedirected to the Police.co.uk website, this however, appears to be at least 3 months out of date.The PC will contact Tony Crofts to see if we can get this re-instated as it proves very useful toinform residents what is happening locally. In the last month there has been a burglary onUnderwood Avenue, a quad bike chase and fly tipping. The PC would like to remind residentsthat shed alarms are available to buy from Clarborough or B&M Bargains in Retford.	
03/0916	 DISTRICT / COUNTY COUNCILLOR County Councillor L Yates attended a meeting on the devolution and there had only been 502 responses however, there were over 4500 on Facebook, Councillor L Yates has supported the Rage for E petition, she informed the PC that the County Council were extremely unhappy with the way it has been handled along with the leader of the County Council. Councillor C Willis said that buses had been hit hard in this area regardless of the devolution and asked what could the council do about this? Regarding recycling, people still have to register to use the tip but the form no longer asks for date of birth, and there are no credit checks it is just an address check. Streetlight on Holds Lane – Not followed up yet. Misson shale gas planning application to be heard on 5th October this is a public meeting at the Council Chambers. The site on Daneshill Road which is managed by Veolia say other companies also use the landfill, the PC feel that Veolia should be responsible for making sure that the lorries are covered as there is a lot of litter along the road again. 	
04/0016	Regarding the cycle races that happened earlier in the year, there were no road signs to alert motorists, is this has been properly applied for then highways should put signs up in advance.	
04/0916	MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING Minutes of the meeting held on 5 th July signed as a true record	
05/0916	 MATTERS ARISING Speed sign chase up with Ian Parker Try to follow up if any action has been taken by the Police regarding the dog attacking another dog. Order 2 more new signs by Order of Torworth PC No Dogs Allowed. 	
06/0916	 Order 2 more new signs by Order of Torworth PC No Dogs Allowed. ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES Councillor C Willis spoke at the planning committee regarding Tinker Lane, this went very wel and in the end BDC voted against the test drill at Tinker Lane. Councillor C Willis informed the PC she did not know when the next Igas meeting is, they are trying to set something up for September. They are trying to get a Seismologist to attend. Igas shares are currently down. 	
07/0916	FINANCE RESOLVED that the following cheques be passed for payment: Scrooby and Ranskill PCC – Hire of Room £14.00	

	D Hyland annonces (dog signs)	£ 14 59	
	R Hyland – expenses (dog signs) R Hyland – Clerks Salary July	£ 14.58 £204.20	
	HMRC – PAYE July	£ 51.00	
00/001 6	North Notts Landscapes	£734.40	
08/0916	AMENITIES AND FACILITIES There has been a lot of dog fouling in the park recently which is a problem for people walking		
	and children playing, dogs are not allowed in the playpark at all and more new signs will be purchased, the clerk with put this in the STAR.		
	The Parish Council are planning an Autumn clean up in the park, they will hire someone to cut back the hedge, on the deeds to the playpark it shows it as a rectangle park so there is a huge overgrown corner area at the top which needs clearing. The PC will write to residents to inform them of what is happening and when prior to cutting.		
	There have been a number of complaints about North Notts Landscapes, the clerk will organise		
	them to meet with a Councillor to have a walk round the village and show them the problems and find a solution, the clerk advised the PC if they wish to re-tender the contract this should be		
	done shortly so any contractors this should go out to would be appreciated.		
	Councillor J Helliwell will make enquiries and get some quotes for a new park gate.		
	-	out if there was a fund for playfields that could offer	
	something towards this.		
	Councillor C Willis to enquire about some more daffodils for the village, it was agreed to spend		
	around £100 on bulbs.	1 1 4 4 337 1 4	
00/0016	The clerk to write to W Hopkin regarding overgrown bushes at the Walnuts.		
09/0916	NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN		
		cople to join, this cannot happen with councillors	
	1	sidents and the PC would like to encourage anyone	
10/0016	who can help to get involved.		
10/0916	VILLAGE WELCOME PACK		
	the village, the other Councillors agreed th	good idea to create a welcome pack for new people ir is was a good idea and Councillor C Willis agreed to	
11/0016	make a start on this.		
11/0916	PLANNING		
		ne to The Separatist, the PC have no objections to	
10/0016	this.		
12/0916	CORRESPONDENCE		
10010	Clerk and Councils Direct		
13/0916	INFORMATION TO BE FORWARDE	D	
	Gates at Playfield		
14/0916	AOB		
	6	t North Run, further details on how to sponsor him in	
	the STAR.		
	•	rds for when they are visiting residents as they have	
	č	with the fracking and Network Rail plans and this	
	just helps to clarify who they are for reside		
		millennium pathway near Billy Button Lane.	
	DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING		
	Tuesday, 4 th October, 2016 at 7:00pm - St.	Barnabas Church, Ranskill	
	Signed	l as a true record	
		Chairman	